
Built between 1810 and 1815, Lower 
House is the oldest remaining 
building of the Richmond Asylum 
that operated in Grangegorman for 
most of the 19th and 20th centuries. 
The building was abandoned in the 
1980s and was in a serious state 
of disrepair when it came into TU 
Dublin ownership. 

However, it has now been 
completely refurbished and brought 
back into use as a Student Hub for 
the campus. Offering modern styling 
and facilities while retaining its 
original characteristics, Lower House 
is one of the most interesting and 
impressive buildings on the campus. 

location

Lower House

KEY FACTS:
•	 4,000m2

•	 Original Building was 
designed by Francis 
Johnson & dates from 1814

•	 3 Floors
•	 Adaptive Reuse Design 

by Fitzgerald Kavangh & 
Partners

•	 Adaptive Reuse 
Construction by Purcell 
Construction & completed 
in 2020

List of Facilities
•	 Canteen (250 seats)
•	 Dance Studio
•	 2 Sports Studios
•	 Music Practice 

Rooms

•	 Café 
•	 3 Common Rooms 
•	 Meeting Rooms 
•	 Workspaces for SU, 

Sports & Music Staff
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